CPS000670-0001

Page 10of 1

Close Paul

From: Close Paul

Sent: 16 August 2010 16:05

To: ¢ Code A '
Subject: "~ FW: Operation Rochester Letters

Attachments: Letter to Mr Jewell 16.8.2010.doc; Letter to Mrs Woodford 16.8.2010.doc; Letter to Mrs
Wiles 16.8.2010.doc; Letter to Mrs Robinson 16.8.2010.doc; Letter to Mrs Mussell
16.8.2010.doc; Letter to Mr White 16.08.2010.doc; Letter to Mr Tuffey.doc; Letter to Mr
Lavender 16.8.2010.doc

Merely for info. J Code A

From: Close Paul

Sent: 16 August 2010 15:30

To: 'Grocott, David'

Subject: FW: Operation Rochester Letters

I attach merely for your information, copies of the letters which will all go out tonight by first class delivery,
save for the one to J White which will go by DX. All should remain as ‘in confidence’ correspondence.
Hopefully there will be parity for all.

| will write separately to J White regarding Mrs M. | am not sure | can add much/anything. Perhaps he may
agree that the inquest is the next important step in that matter.

lassume J  Code A ihas been liaising with your PO.

| keep an open mind as to whether any degree of closure will follow in the near future or if any of the families
will seek to take proceedings for judicial review of the decision not to prosecute or to take proceedings for a
private prosecution.

One step at a time is no doubt the best solution. | should be in all day tomorrow if anything arises.

Paul Close.

16/08/2010



